

MINUTES OF SPROATLEY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING**HELD ON TUESDAY 7TH MAY 2024****PRESENT**

Madam Chairman: A. Dalton Vice Chairman:
 Councillors: M Cockbill, G Fairbairn, D Gunnis, J Jackson,
 C Tomlinson, J Urry & T Wright
 Apologies: H Buck, S Greenbank & N Smales

2 members of the public in attendance

(2335) Crime Figures & Anti-Social Behaviour

April

16/4/24 Burglary Main Road – unknown means of entry, a watch and whisky decanter taken.

(2458) Rathlin Energy Liaison Committee

Ongoing – Clerk had emailed Simon Taylor still awaiting a response.

(2542) St Swithins Church

Fund currently stands at approximately £80,000 this includes £8000 received from the National Churches Trust

The plant sale had been quiet due to the cold weather. Cllr Gunnis suggested having this on The Green next year where more people may see it.

Upcoming events -

Dagger Lane singers – 15th May

Also still trying to organise the Hull jazz band again but depends on cost possible date 13th July

(2581) Dyke near Village Hall

Ongoing

(2594) Road markings Park Road

Clerk had received a letter from ERYC with drawings where the double yellow lines were being proposed. Cllr's were of the understanding these were going to go further down Park Road. Clerk to contact ERYC for clarity.

(2598) Planning application GB Bio Limited

Clerk had received an email from the Clerk at Aldbrough PC stating that they believe the site is currently for sale for £95 million as the company who owns the site got into some trouble in Ireland.

(2602) Traffic calming

S/Sgt Jonathan Dunning-Davies has been carrying out further speed checks and is hoping to attend our next meeting with the Chief Engineer at ERYC.

Jonathan has suggested contacting Hedon Town Council to get further information regarding the 20isplenty campaign they have recently run and to also send a letter to ERYC with our recommendations for speeding through the village. Clerk to contact both.

(2627) Armistice Day/War memorial

Ongoing

(2628) Community Governance Review

Ongoing

Signed Date

(2640) Sproatley Playing Field

Kirsty Mills had advised the Clerk that the Playing Field Committee had decided to only hold annual meetings going forward she therefore offered to attend a PC meeting to keep the Councillors in the loop.

(2642) Yorkshire Water issues

Cllr Gunnis asked if the Clerk could contact Yorkshire Water as there had been a lot of recent issues with the water supply. Clerk to send email for any information and if there are any plans to update the Bilton Pumping Station.

(2643) Dog Walk Field

There have been several posts on Sproatley Hub recently saying people are not clearing up after their dogs.

This is provided by Burton Constable and this would be lost and closed if not improved. Cllr Gunnis will put a post on to remind people to clear up after their dogs,

(2644) Bedding Plants

Madam Chairman advised that 350 plants had been ordered from Sheppard's for £145. These will need to be collected. Cllrs agreed date of Tuesday 14th May to collect and plant.

Correspondence

Cllr Greenbank had been to the property in Westlands Road and believes the main problem is that the footpath cambers, so all the water runs down into the bungalow. Clerk is awaiting a response from ERYC if they can assist in anyway.

Date for the Village walkabout had been confirmed as Thursday 30th May. Cllrs Jackson, Urry, Gunnis & Tomlinson will attend.

Clerk had received notification form ERYC that a grant had been opened for any upcoming DDay80 celebrations.

E-on had advised that the electricity meter on The Green needed to be replaced. Clerk to contact to arrange a date.

Accounts for payment

Mrs E Mitchell	Clerks Wages April 2024	£ 376.67
E-On	Electricity The Green	£ 18.55
BHIB Ltd	Insurance	£1881.34
Mrs E A Dalton	Bedding plants	£ 145.00
The Syndicate of Horticulture	Maintenance The Green	£ 600.00

Cllr Cockbill proposed, Cllr Tomlinson seconded – all in favour.

Signed Date

Planning Application

Erection of double garage with storage area to first floor – Eboracum, Park Row, Sproatley HU11 4NX Mrs Victoria Wilson - 24/00771/PLF – **NO OBJECTIONS**

Change of use of and alterations to dwelling to form tea room at ground floor with dwelling at first floor incorporating construction of 5 dormer windows to rear and siting of a static caravan to be used as ancillary residential accommodation to dwelling (part retrospective) – The Barn, Westlands, Main Road, Sproatley, HU11 4DJ – Mr Anthony Scott - 24/01016/PLF – **NO OBJECTIONS**

TPO - Crown reduce lime tree by 3-4 metres and crown lift due to being affected by strong winds, falling branches and concern in relation to the surrounding properties – 21 Woodland Rise, Sproatley, HU11 4GA - Mr Matthew Lightfoot – 24/01038/TPO -**NO OBJECTIONS**

Council Box

Nothing

The meeting closed at 9.15pm

Signed Date